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Linda Williams

To: Jackie Knight
Subject: RE: Frontier

Thanks Jackie.

————— Original Message-----

From: Jackie Knight

Sent: Tuesday, October 10, 2000 8:37 AM
To: Paula Isler; Linda Williams
Subject: RE: Frontier

They do not owe P&I. They do not owe any money.

————— Original Message-----

From: Paula Isler

Sent: Monday, October 09, 2000 4:54 PM
To: Linda Williams; Jackie Knight
Subject: RE: Frontier

RE: TI156 - Linda, I believe it is OK to cancel this company's certificate. I think all
they owe is the 2000 fee.

Jackie, will you please take a look at this company's 1998 and 1999 RAF. If they overpaid
the RAF, and from looking at the System, it appears they did, then they should not owe
P&I. Correct? Will you advise Linda and me as to whether this company owes the
Commission any money other than 2000? Thanks.

————— Original Message-----

From: Linda Williams

Sent: Monday, October 09, 2000 11:36 AM
To: Paula Isler

Subject: Frontier

Hi Paula. We have a letter from Frontier Communications of the West, Inc. want to cancel
their IXC cert. Is it ok?
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October 11, 2000

Connie M. Wightman
Technologies Management, Inc.
Post Office Drawer 200

Winter Park, Florida 32790-0200

Re: Docket No. 001549-TI
Dear Ms. Wightman:

This will acknowledge receipt of a request for cancellation of Interexchange
Telecommunications Certificate No. 3487 by Frontier Communications of the West, Inc.,
effective 10/9/00, which was filed in this office on October 10, 2000 and assigned the
above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is
conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative
hearing. For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248
or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Division of Records and Reporting
Florida Public Service Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ®2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ® TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us
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Matilda Sanders A359 -Cc
From: Andrea Cowart
Sent: Friday, December 08, 2000 8:55 AM
To: RAR - Orders-Notices
Cc: Janet Harrison
Subject: Orders

The following orders have been copied to GCORDERS and are ready for issuance.
001563 - 001563co.kmp

001546, 001552, - 001552co.kmp

001554 - 001554co.kmp

001527 - 001527co.kmp

001489 - 001489co.kmp

001526 - 001526co.kmp

001476, 001529, 001549 - 001549co.kmp

000827, 001512, 000820 - 000820co.kmp
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